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Ryan, Robin

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent:  Thursday, June 11, 2009 9:25 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara; Ryan, Robin

Subject: FW: 2 Amendment Requests

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 9:25 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Champagne, Rick
Subject: 2 Amendment Requests

Rep Vos is requesting an amendment that would move the $1 million appropriation for the unionization of home health

care workers to the county welfare fraud appropriation.

He would also like an amendment that would exempt pharmacists from the future unspecified MA cuts outlined in the

budget

Please let me know if you have questions.

thank you,

Jenny

06/11/2009
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State of Wisconsin /.
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBb0949s?~

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1815, line 6‘:/after that line insert:

“(IIF PHARMACIST REIMBURSEMENT UNDER MEDICAL ASSISTANCE{AND SENIOR
CARE. The department of health services may not reduce the reimbursement rate to
pharmacies and pharmacists‘/under the Medical Assistance ﬁogram under
subchapter IV of chapter 49\/of the statutes or under the prdgram to provide
prescription drug assistance for elderly persons under section 49.688‘éf the statutes

in the fiscal biennium in which this subsection‘/takes effect.”.

(END)




